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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS
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Wﬂmm-dmmmdmﬂhuuus.o{&

Bﬂhﬂﬂuﬂﬂﬂ!umm.mmmm. (Enter cents for averages and
important.) mmwudmnmuaummmmmw

statemants where rounding to doliars is required. The amounts showr on all supporting pages must agree

wwmmmm.mllmmwh-pm.muﬂmﬂ Enter
the word "None™ where it truly and compistely states the fact.

% hmwﬂhﬂ#hh%ﬂhm'ﬂdmﬂ'mmm“n
accounts Of pages as Necessary. Attach the supplemental
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whh”mWnﬂ&meMpqr. Provide the appropriste identification infor-
mﬂhmﬂmmnﬁdhmmﬂumw. Do not change the page

numbers.
mummbmdmmunmmmhudwm.m
as specifically suthorized.
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mmwﬁMWﬂhmﬂ.ﬂmwmﬂWwa
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DEFINITIONS

s

-mwmmwmmmwmm_um
of 1 cubic foot at a temperature of 60° F




ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS UTILITIES

IDENTIFICATION
02 Year of Report

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent

1996

QGIIMHFW.AW&NUIM
year)

(03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

955 E. 25 St, Hialeah, FL 33013-3488
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

Director of Financial Reporting

Patricia Helfer
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City. State, Zip Code)

One Elizabethiown Plaza, Union. NJ 07083
08 Tm-atc«mpum.mmmcm 09 Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)

(908) 289-5000 Ext. 5428

ATTESTATION

ImﬁlyMIamﬂnmpmmibleaccounungofﬁoerof

NUI Corporation :
ulmmummmwmmwfwum.
h'lfm'rnﬂon.mdbnﬁel.allslalmmtsofhﬁmntaimdinhesaidrapoﬂamﬂua
wummh-wmdmmammmmam&
mmﬂmwannGeverymaﬂersetfmnmeminduﬁngma

period from January 1, 1996 to December 31, 1996, inclusive.

lmmmummmmmmwmﬂmmgﬂms
were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the
appropriate forms included in this repor.

| am aware that Section 837.08, Florida Stalutes, provides:

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing

with the intent to mislead a public servant in the
pufmmrmdhhdﬁdaldutyumﬂbaguittyota
mmofunswmddeqm.punishablaaspmvidodin
S.775.082 and S. 775.083.

Stephen M. Liaskos Vice President & Controller- NU| Corporation
Name Title
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[Rame of Respondent For the Year Ended

CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA

A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION Dec. 31, 1996
GENERAL INFORMATION

mmwmdemummmmdmwmmwmm‘m
wﬂm“mmmammmmmmofmunlmkepl.rfdrﬂammmmat
the general corporate books ane kepl.

STEPHEN M. LIASKOS, VICE PRESIDENT & CONTROLLER, NUI CORP.
ONE ELIZABETHTOWN PLAZA

2

Provide the name of the State under the laws MWEW.“MJWM. i incorporated
‘Mlmﬁh.#*uﬂbnmm.

umw.mmmwwmwdwmmm

NUI CORPORATION WAS INCORPORATED IN NEW JERSEY ON JANUARY 29. 1969

‘.‘-.Hﬂmhmﬂmhmdmﬂﬂhthby-m«m.gm(llnmmmmm.
m;mmm«mwmmn-mwwmummpmwpmmm.w
Mh-ﬁumﬂmlﬁm«mw.

4.smnwummmmmwwummmrmmsuummmmmt
operated.

UTILITY- DISTRIBUTION OF NATURAL GAS

NON-UTLITY- LEASED APPLIANCES, MERCHANDISING, AND JOBING

qs‘l-huyw

w-nmmummmmmwmounmmw
mmmmeWM?

(1) YES . Enter the date when such independent accountant was intially engaged:
(2 NOX
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ARTHUR
ANDERSEN

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors of
City Gas Company of Florida:

We have audited the balance sheets of City Gas Company of Florida, a division of NUI
Corporation, as of December 31, 1996 and 1995, and the related statements of income, retained
eamings and cash flows for the years then ended, included on pages 10 through 19 of the
accompanying Annual Report of Natural Gas Utilities to the Florida Publi- Service Commiission.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits

provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1, these financial statements were prepared in accordance with the
accounting requirements of the Florida Public Service Commission as set forth in its applicable
Uniferm System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis

of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of City Gas Company of Florida as of December 31, 1996 and 1995, and
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with
generally accepted auditing principles. Also, in our opinion, the information presented in the
financial statements referred to above is presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance
with the accounting requirements of the Florida Public Service Commission as set forth in its
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and
management of City Gas Company of Florida and for filing with the Florida Public Service
Commission and should not be used for any other purpose.

(bt Dodhsin LA

New York, New York
April 25, 1997




%aw For the Year Ended
GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA
A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION
Dec 31, 1996
CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT
m{s}.mdmmammwmm

1. lmmnﬁﬂmﬁﬂwu
was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

dmwmhﬂmwu
iﬂdp-,ﬂmdmm
1tl<Rq)u1Foﬂnﬁ1g_a|.peuﬁcrehtmlomrepmmn

z.nummwumnmussc

Mmhﬁmﬁmm.ﬂmd
If control was in @ holding company organization, show ﬁa.muﬂmﬂmm}mmwmum
mhmulumﬂwummm




" .ame of Respondent For the Year Ended
: GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA
DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION Dec 31, 1996
CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

HWW.WMMMH

to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

respondent at any time during the year.

zummwmmmmammdm (Le. year
mmm-mmmhMWm the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are
heid, compatible.

1 mmmm_

DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control or direct action without the co “sent of the other, as
where the voting control is equally divided between two holders.

(control.
2. Direct control s that which is exercised without maﬂpwmnmmmwmm.hrumnml
: of an intermediary. muuwmqmnwﬂwmmmor
mmummtwwum mwmwmmﬁmhmam
memmmm definition of control in the Uniform System of Accounts,
_ Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively Wdh“ﬂvﬁqrﬂﬂdmm
Name of Company Controlied Kind of Business Percent Voting | Footnotel
Stock Owned Raf.
(d)

(b)

(a)
clyﬂumnmdﬂuihilmumcupnﬂmﬂdwmmmum

any corporation, business trust of similar organization.
Corporation controls the following subsidiaries:
mmm.mwummm; Bill processing and related customer 100%
services for utilities and municipaliities
Mcwc«wmmmw; Investments in income producing securities 100%
LMM.MMW&.WM) Retail gas sales and related services 100%
memm 'Wholesale energy brokerage and related 100%
services

'mmﬂﬁmm.mmmmm.mmmwwmcmuw.




ame of Respondent
GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA

For the Year Ended

Dec 31, 1996..

A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION

OFFICERS

1.wmnm.hﬂaﬁyhﬂmﬁu
Mﬁmmbi&ﬂ.ﬂ&mmM”mMoﬁuﬁd

myposmm.ﬁhowmmlr\dlmlmmumbonolmmm

mamnlanddahﬂndwmmmm
3.Utiltﬁnswﬁchmroqundlnfhmmmhmm

-wmummm.m.wm
nmwawmmm:ww SmrmmExtﬂlanunmium.mwiubimamwnf

(ﬂnhum.mhmﬁmorml and any other itern 4 of Regulation S-K (idenlified as this page) The
mmmmwm subsﬁubadptge(s];houldhemeumosizeasmmpaga.
I,HnMMhthWId
Line Title Name of Officer Salary for Year
No. (a) (b) (c)

1] President Lyle C. Matley, Jr.

2

3| Secretary James R. Van Hom

4

5| Vice President- Finance Rand Smith

6

7| Vica President- Florida Operations Richard F. Wall

B

8| Vice President- Other Operations James K. Turpin

10

11| Vice President- Regulatory Affairs Michael A. Palecki

12

13 Asst Vice President and Division Mgr - Valiey Cites Robert Crocker

14

15| Asst Vice President and Division Mgr.- North Carolina Lawrence A. Poll

16

17| Asst. Vice President and Division Mgr.- Elkion Richard W. Wilson

18

Donna Scrivens

Asst Vice President- Administration

which include the following operations:

The salaries disclosed above are the annual
m“Wbclrcuc«Wth

an exacutive officer of NUI

REBEsa85 28828 urpe R EUNNERRENYY

mmmﬂmﬂmewﬂR.WnH«mm

salaries of the individuals of which approximately

w.dmmwﬂmmm
Florida in accondance with the NUI Cost Allocation Policy.

axecutive officers of the Southemn Division of NUI Corporation

accordance with the NUI Cost
R. Van Hormn represents his annual

Page 6




= =
Mame -/ Respondent For the Year Ended
GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA
A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION Dec. 31, 1996
DIRECTORS

1. mmmwmmmm

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by an
asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Commitiee by

. Mdmwmwmnmmmm
M.thhm{t)muhufhm a double astensk.
who are officers of the respondent.
No. of
Directors
Meeotings Fees Dunng
Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address During Yr Year
{a) (b) (€} (d)

CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA DOES NOT HAVE A BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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For the Year Ended

Doc. 31, 1596

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

IWHMMGHMMMMGG)

. of the close of the yesar. Arrange ths namaa of the security
nhu&dwﬂupﬂ.mmuw Show
mmnﬂ-dmmmﬂﬂhmumo
hoiders.
lwmﬂr“lﬂﬂuﬂ-mmwhaw
statoment of croumstances whersby suCh sacurty became

with voting richis and

wmwmcmlmm

woting rights of such secunty State whether voting nghts

are aciual or contingent if contingent. describe tha contingency
3 l!md-uumormhumwd

privileges in the election of dwectors, rUSIBes Of Mans_ s,
uhumdmmﬂw-ﬂm.
expiain briefly in a footnots.

L) me{dﬂ}mmm
mUmmuhwdﬂwhr
others 1o purchase securibes of the respondent or any
maﬂ'ﬂmmﬂbj’ﬂwm
m.wm.wmmmm
to exarcise of the options, warmants, or rights Speciy the
mumm«m-u-mdbuw
bywuﬁw.m,-nﬂﬂdmm.umdm

ton largest security hoiders. This instruction is in. oplicable
umﬁlmanwmﬂMd
ﬁmnm-:r-h-ﬂﬂhwuﬂc
Muw‘mwmm—ﬂmn

prorsts besis.
Gate of the xtesd closing of the stock 7 Statn the total number of voles cast al the 3. Give the date and
prior 1o the end year, and state the purposs lstast genaral moeting prior 10 the end of year piace of such meeting
unmdmunw
and number of such voles cast by proxy March 12, 1996
Ona Ekzabsthiown
Paymant Record Dete . Totst 8.077.348 Plaza
By Proxy: 8,077,346 Urson. NJ 07083
VOTING SECURITIES
Number of votes as of (date) January 26, 1996
|
Total Commaon Predered
n—-mﬂnﬂwdmm Voles Stock Stock Other
(=) (&) (e (d) (@)
4| TOTAL volss of all voling securiies 9,201,237 9,201,237
4 980 6,960

CHOEURBNENRNNES

NOTE: mmu-ummumwnm—..

Page B




[Name of Respondent
CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA

A DIVISION OF MUl CORPORATION

MPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

thia#lthh}mummw-. Maks the
-ﬂnmmdwmnmmm

a.wwmm_mum.-mmu
L HM«MMHMMMM
of tarms, names of parties, rents, and other condiions. State name

meMNMUMWMW
year after date of nue State on behall of whom the obligation was
assumed and amount of the obligation Give reference to Commission
authorization if any was requied.

7. Changes i\ of Incorp of amendments to charter Explan
hnnnmdmdwdﬁwum
nmummmmwmummmnp
scale changes dunng the year

9. State briefly the status of any matenaly important legal
mmuumuuw.wnm
Mmmmmﬂmun-
msuqmu-uudm.wmwmun
WMMMhmmanm.
m‘mmwmms.mwm_m
mammdmdmmwlpuvgrwn
Mquﬂlpﬂmhﬂlmm
11.mmuwnmmubw
rate changes’ State effectve rate and app e amount of NCrease of

decraase from sach revenue dassficaton State the number of CustoMen

sffectad.
12. Hhmwmh#mnhw

mmnnﬂmw%mmﬁn
mmﬁmnmmwm1un above,

such notes may be stiached 10 this page .

2. Noner
3. None

4. None

This was praviously an unselved ana
6. Mone
7. None

8. None

i mmdmmm.urcnmcm
Court, Dade County, Florida) was

10, None

1. mu,—-ﬂmu.tﬂ.mmwmmnVn
#mmuﬂ.mmmnmnmwu

u-imrlnrm Mo consideration was given, howaver, City Gas

5. In 1998, mmwlwiﬂ_ihvwmmmmcm. Flonda from Florda Gas Transmission Company
-ﬁmmmm-m-du-mmuuw

of Florida, (Case No_ §5-010TB0CAZ. in the 11th Judicaal Carcutt
“MNMWMWmewwhm

11, On October 29, 1996, the Fiorkda Public Service Commasion vousd to authornze the _ompany 1o

d enm rate

m—hmmm-un‘n_nmr P

sffeciive in December 1998, includes the inter 1 adjustment

12, A

y hiad been g
ﬂdm-nmhwlm.mmmw.-mw




[Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
[CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA
A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION Dec 31, 1996
HEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
— Line Til® of Account ~Rel Page No. | _ Balanceal | Balance al
. No. G a) Btgmrg of Year End o; Year
a
1 lmU!Y)PMN'I'
2 Fiant (101-108, 114 20-21 $153,267,889 $156,435,887
3 |Construction Work in Progress (107) 20-21 2.139,911 4,303,176
4 |TOTAL Utility Ptant (Enter Total of lines 2and 3 [ 155,407,800 160,739,063
5 ) Accum. Prov. 1 L111, 115) 20-21 51,335,504 57.128,075
& [Nt Utiity Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 04,072, 103,610,088
7 __|Usiay Plant Adjustments (116) 19
| 3 |Gas Stored (117.1, 1172, 117.3, 117 4) -
[] OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
10  |Nonutility Property (121) - 23,804,288 24,627,750
11 |(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. {122) - 8,573,887 10,232,300
12 |investments in Associated Companies (123) -
13 |investment in Compenies (123.1) -
14  |Other investments (124 11,174 11,283
15 -
16 mrum%-ﬂmﬂuu of ines 10 through 15) 15,241,575 14,
17
18 |Cash (131) - 746 867 89,256
Deposits (132-134) -
- 3,038 3,705
- 7,646 828 8,382,993
. 295,163 204,822
Accum. Prov. for Uncolieciible Acct.-Credit (144) . 260,447 329,599
- 1,282,059 8,508
- 140,173 631,783
- 142,305 84,282
[Stores Expenses Undistributed (163) - {1,877) 24,150
Stored & Lig. NaL Gas Stored (164.1-184.3) -
32 650.840 36,404
ar -
38 =
39 -
40 2
Assets (174) -
a2 through 41) TORESBaT|  0.196.94 |
] ~DEFERRED DERTS ﬁ
44 |Unsmortized Debt Exp (181) - 563,313 608,248
45 |Extraordinary P party Losses (162.1) 32 |
48 |Unrecovered Plant and Reguisio Costs (182.2) 32
47 |Other Reguisiory Assets (182.3) 33 7,681,904 3,962 677
48 |Prelim. S and : C (Gas) (183.1, 183 2) -
49 C g Accounts (184) - (92,044)
50 : Faciites (185) -
51 | Msceliensous Deferred Debits (166 34 2,236,780 3.103,772
52 |Def.Lc om Disposition of ly Plant. (187) -
53 |Ressarch, Devel. and Demonstratio Expend. (188) -
54 |Unamortized Loss on |E! Debt (189) - 320,364 241,391
55 [Accumulsied Income Teees (190) 35 1,400,809 1,272,589
56 ww&mum - 84,002 1,458,133
._BT‘ of ines 44 through 56) 12,304,128 | 548,
58 7.0, 16, 42, 57) 142,271,646 737,500,925 |
|
Page 10




[Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA
A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION Dec. 31, 1996
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Ref. | Balance at | Balance at
Line Title of Account Page No. Beginning o Year End of Year
No. ﬂ (b) C
1 AL
2 |Common Stock (201, 202, 203, 205, 206, 207)
3 |Preferred Stock Issued (204)
4  |Other Paid-In 211) & Accounts 212, 213, 214 - $ 30,237,373 $ 30,237,373
5 mgﬂpms. 215.1, 216) 15-16 15,997,265 14,368,174
8 |Unappropristed Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings (216.1) 15-16
7 Stock (21 -
8 7) 46 234,638 44,605,547
] LONG-TERM DEBT
10 |Bonds (221) 37 6,627,714 7.534,117
171 |(Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 37
12 |Advances from Associated (223) a7
13 |Other Long-Term Debt (224) a7 40,044,412 30,950,480
14 |Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225)
15 |(Less) Unamortized Discount on Term Debt-Dr. (226) 361,905
76 |TOTAL Long-Term Debt 10 through 15) 46,310,221
17 OTHER LIABILITIES
18 |Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurent (227 76,783
19 Provision for Property insurance (228.1)
Provision for Injuries and Damages (228 2) 301,510 338,892
Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3)
Accumuiated Miscelianeous Operating Provisions (228 .4) - 106,318

415,675

3)

484,611

20
21
2
23 |Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229)
.T‘m‘mﬁwmddmwmz
25
26
27
28
29
30
i

Notes Payable (231) - 11,477,133 8,565,162
Accounts Payable (232) - 3,658,407 4,606,575
Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) -
‘Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 115,317
Customer - 5,199,838 5,061,544
Taxes Accrued (236) 41 (2.506.299) (574,895)|
32 |interest Accrued (237) - 1,868,313 1,832,369
33 |Dividends Declared (238)
34 Hﬂndugimnﬂm -
35 |Matured interest
38 |Tax Collections 1 - 582,508 854,705
w lwmwm Liabilities (242) 43 501,734 756,420
38 chﬂdmam - 24 514 (7.835)
41 DEFERRED CREDITS
42 |Customer Advances for Construction (252) -
43 |Other Defemed mm 43 3,000,615 1,000,000
44__[Other Regulsiory Lisbiltes @54) ___ 45 2.232.552 1,004,363
45 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 42 1,515,256 1,387,324
|_48 [Mmm%dmmm -
47 _|Unamortized Gain on jired Debt (257) 39
48 |Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 44 20,683,308 20,168,511
76— {TOTAL Deforred Crodits (Enter Total of lines 42 through 48) 58,410,621 74,550,108 |
50
5 TOTALL“HNOIHM{EMTﬂde. 16, 24,
52 |40 and 49) $142,271,848 $137,800,625
Page 11




'RM 7-20-78

Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA
A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION Dec. 31, 1996
STATEMENT OF INCOME
1. Report amounts for Accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and unsettied rate proceedings where a contingenc, axists such
Expenses from Utity Plant Leased to Others, in ancther utility that refunds of a material amount may need to be made to the
colurmn (i.k,m,0) in a similar manner to a utility department. utility’s customers or which may result in a matenal refund to
Spread the amount (s) over lines 01 through 24 as appropriate. the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for
include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals. each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the
2. Report amounts in Account 414, Other Utility Operating contingency relates and the tax effects together with an expia-
Income, in the same manner as Accounts 412 and 413 above. naticn of the major factors which affect the nghts of the utility to
3. Report data for lines 7,9,10 for Natural Gas companies retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to
using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2. power and gas purchases.
4. Use page 19 for important notes regarding the statement 6. Give conaise explanations on page 19 conceming sig-
lof income or any account thereof. nificant amounts of any refunds made or received dunng the
5. Give concise explanations on page 19 conceming vear resulting from settiemant of any rate proceeding affecting
Ref. '
Page Total Total
Line Account No. Current Year Previous Year
No. (a) (b) c d i
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME .
2| Operating Revenues (400) 4647 $71.161,337 §54.066.984
4| __ Operation Expenses (401) 49-51 56,091,831 38,066,804
5| Maintenance Expenses (402) 48-51 956.312 1.386.249
6 jon Expense (403) 59 4,370,111 5,520,287
7| Amort & of Utility Plant (404-405) 59 3,252
8| Amort. of Utility Plant Acg. Adj. (406) 59 25,534
9]  Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
Reguiatory Study Costs (407.1) 134,279 179,040
10| Amort of Conversion Expenses (407.2) 32,880 32.880
11] _ Reguiatory Debits (407.3) -
12| (Less) Reguiatory Credits (407.4) -
13 Taxas Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 41 5,141,904 1,819,205
14 Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 41 530,185 (1,702.689
15 - Other (409.1) 41 (283,702) 358,626
18]  Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.1) 35 44 (500,471) 1,700,712
17 (Less) Provision for Defemed Incormw Taxes - Cr.(411.1) 35,44
18 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 42 (12,168) (12,168
19|  (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Piant (411.6) -
20 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) -
21| (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.6)
| 22 Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
23 TOTAL Utiity Operating Expenses (Total of lines 4 -22) 66,486,705 47,361,198
24 Net Utiity Operating Income (Total of line 2 less 23)
(Cary forward to page 14, line 25) $4.674.632 $6.705.786
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[Name of Respondent /ForlM‘YurEndod
CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA )
A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION /" Dec. 31,1996

STATEMENT OF INCOME

spr-dmmmwmmwziuwmmmmwm o or gas purchases. State for
mmmhmmmmm each year affecled the g g&s revenues or costs to which the
2. mmmm«a,mmw contingency relates ang a tax effects together with an expia-
s which affect the rights of the utility to

km.hummuﬁmﬁﬂz-ﬂﬂsm.mﬁmdum :
3 wmmmr.o.fouwsum retain such revenue;

using accounts 4041, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2. power and gas pufChases.
4, Unmiﬁhwmmuhm 6. Give co uplanaﬁonampageiﬂmncamingdg—
irmmi'ormmﬂw. nificant amounts of any refunds nade or received during the
5. Give concise explanations on page 19 concerming __ year resull 1 from settiement of any rate proceeding affecting
o |
Line Account /' No. Current Year Previous Year
No. ) / ® c
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2|  Operating Revenues (400) - 4647 $75,062,794 $54 066,984
3| Operating Expenses
4]  Operation Expenses (401) / 49-51 56,001,831 38,066,804
5|  Maintenance Expenses (402) / 4951 956,312 1,386,249
8|  Depreciation Expense (403) I 59 4,370,111 5,529,287
‘ 7| Amort. & Deo. of Utilty Plant (404-405) /. 50 3,252
gl Amort. of Utiity Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 50 25,534
ol Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
Study Costs (407.1) 134,279 179,040
10| Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407 32,880 32,880
11| Reguistory Debits (407.3)
12| (Less) Reguiatory Credits (407.4) /
13| Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (400.1) 41 9,043,361 1,819,205
14| Income Taxes - Federal (400.1) / 41 530,196 (1.702,689)
15 - Other (400.1) / 41 (283,702) 358,626
16| Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxbs (410.1) 35,44 (500,471) 1,700,712
17 (Less) Provision for Taxes - Cr.(411.1 a5, 44
18] investment Tax Credit Adj. /Net (411.4) 42 (12,168) (12,168)
19| (Loss) Gains from Disp. of Utiity Plant (411.6) .
20| Losses from Disp. of Uty Plant (411.7) -
21| (Less) Gains from Dispogition of Allowances (411.8)
22| Losses from Dispositiop of Alowances (411.9) .
23 TOTAL Utiiity Operaiiihg Expenses (Total of lines 4 -22) 70,388,162 47,361,198
24|  Net Lnity (Total of line 2 less 23)
(Carry forwerd 1o glage 14, line 25) $4,674,632 $6,705,786
[
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Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA
A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION Dec. 31, 1996

STATEMENT OF INCOME (Continued)

received or costs incurred for power or gas pur- allocations and apportionments from those used in the pre-

and a summary of the adjustments made 10 ceding year. Also give the approximale Jollar effect of such
7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders 9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures
applicable 1o this Statament of Income, such notes may  are different from that reported in prior reports.
be attached al page 19. 10. If the colvmns are insufficient for reporting additional
8. Enter on page 19 a concise explanation of only utility departments, supply the appropnate account
those changes in accounting methods made during the year tities, lines 2 to 22, and report the information in the blank
had an effect on net income, including the basis of space on page 19 or in 3 supplemental statement.
ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY - WATER
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year | Line
i No.
1
$71,161,337 $54,066,384 2
n n
56,091,831 38,066,804 4
956,312 1,386,249 5
4,370,111 5,529,287 6
3.252 7
25534 8
9
134,279 179,040
32,880 32,880 10
ih |
12
5,141,904 1,819,205 13
530,195 (1,702.688) 14
(283,702) 358,626 15
(500,471) 1,700,712 16
17
(12,168) (12,168) 18
19
20
21
2
66,486,705 47,361,198 23
24
$4,674,632 $6,705,786
Page 13




For the Year Ended

“Name of Respondent
Dec. 31, 1996
STATEMENT OF INCOME _(Continued)
revenues received or costs incurmed for power or gas pur allocations and apportionni:~nts from those in the pre-
M“-mdh“ﬂuﬂb ceding year. Also give the approximate r effect of such
sheet, income, and expense accounts. changes.
r.ummmhhmwmm 9. Explain in a footnote if the year's figures

nwnmmdm.mmm are different from that reported i reports

10. If the columns are i ient for reporting additional

be attached at page 19.

a.'Enhtmp-pﬂlmuplmdorw
whmwmmuyw
.Hmﬁdmﬂm.kﬂmmwd

utility departments, supply appropriate account
titles, lines 2 to 22, and the information in the blank

spamonpngaworin ‘supplemental statement.

/
/

OTHER UTILITY - WATER

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous 'r;& Current Year Previous Year L::
(] U A
1
2
3
4
956,312 1,386,249 5
4,370,111 5,529,287 6
- 3,252 i
st.s‘u 8
/ 9

184,279 179,040
/ 32,880 32,880 10
f; 11
/ 12
/9,043,361 1,819,205 13
/ 530,195 (1,702,689) 14
P4 (283,702) 358,626 15
7 (500,471) 1,700,712 18
/ 17
/ (12,168) (12,168) 18
/ 19
/ 20
/ 21
/ 2
7 70,388,162 47,361,198 23]
/ 24

$4.674,632 $6,705,786

rd
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[Rame of Respondent For the Year Ended
[CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA
A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION Dec. 31, 1996
STATEMENT OF INCOME (Contnued)
. Ref. TOTAL
Line Account Page No Current yar Previous Year
No. (a) (b) _@ (d)
25| et Uity Opersting incom (Carried forward from page 12) $4.674.632 $6.705.786
26 Other Income and Deductions
27| Other Income
| 28]  Nonutility Operating Income
| 29 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) ' - 1,062,900 1,226,760
{Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising. Job & Contract Work 41 - - 620,056 1.341.221
31 Revenues From (417) - 3.972.853 1.565
32 {Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) .~ = 2.754 841 481,736
33 Rantal Income (41 - 123,400 106,516
34 in (418.1) 15-16
T35| interest and Dividend Income (419) =
36 mhmmmmcﬁmmn.n - 2.285
37 Wﬂﬁ - (275,042) (1,611,141
a8 Gain on 1) -
39| TOTAL Other Income [Elh'Tdidthﬁlﬂ.‘ﬂ] 1,509,214 2,006,862
40| Other Income Deductions
41 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) -
42 Miscellaneous Amortizabion 60 965,567 989,089
43 426, .5) 60 13,482 30,299
44 TOTAL Other income Deductions (Total of lines 41 through 43) 979,049 1,019,388
45 to Other Incoma and Deductions
41 262,621
} 41 50,201 (336,640
income Taxes - Other (409.2) 41 8,348 (88,483
49|  Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.2) 35, 44 (181,408
35, 44

ﬂl HM&MMT::‘ -Cr. (411.2)
mrumg-mim.n -
ax - 115,764 115,767

51
53/ TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. and Ded. (Enter Total of 46 through 52) 436,934 (722,268)
]
54 Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 39,44,53 93,231 2,394,052
55 Interest Charges
56| interest on Long-Term Debt (427) - 3,505,021 3,497 515
57| Amortization of Debt Disc. and Expense (426) 38 67,653 102,177
58| Amortization of Loss on Rescquired Debt (428.1) i - 84,217
59] _(Less) Amort of Premium on Debt - Credit (428) 38
(Lass Amortization of Gain on Rescquwed Debt - Credit (429.1) -
|61 Intarest on Debt to Assoc. (430) 60
| 62 Interest (431) 60 687,289 1,239,776
63 mm.hmmu—amc_an-cr,(m -
Bil Tt iniaresi Charges (Total of ines 58 through 63) 14180 TEW 0 |
85| income Delors Exirsordinary hems (Enter Total of lines 25, 54 and 64 423,683 527,734
68 Extraordinary ems
67| _Eximondinary income (434) -
68| (Less) Daductions (435) -
69| Mt Hems Total of line 67 less line 68)
Income Taxes - Federal and Other (409.3) 41 _
ax0s Yotal of line 69 less line 70) 0 0
72| Net Income (Enter Total of lines 85 and 71) $423,683 ($527,734)
Page 14




[Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
W&SWMOFH.M&DNISIONOFHUICORPORATEOH
Dec. 31, 1996

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS
5. Show dividends for each class and senes of capital

Wmm.mwwhhtim stock.
subsidiary eamings for the year. B.Shwmamumwhdefdmnemef-
shouid be iden- mamwmmamwmnm

‘unnmmmnmmw Eamings.
7. Expldnmamamebasasmaelunnﬂngm

433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary
amount reserved or appropnated. If such reservations or ap-

SMMWNMHmma pwiaﬁanbwbemmmmﬂumwmm
anmmbaw«awmnsweﬂasmmmh

4.mummmbmem eventually to be sccumulated.
mwbmwmamw- 8. If any notes appearing in the ‘eport to stockhoiders are

.FMWMMMMhMW. wmemmmmammmnpagne.
Contra

||| kwi]-

18

19

m _

21 TOTAL of Retained (Account 436)
22 (Enter oﬂdhll‘l!i_ly'lzm

23 |Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437)

24

25
26

28 mlmm*mmman
2 (Entor Total of ines 24 through 27)

30 wm-mmmm

N JION 052,774

TOTAL Dividends Deciared - Common Stock (Account 438)

.; "(Enter Total of ines 31 through 34)
$14,368,174

M-El‘lid'rﬂ{aﬂ"l'didhm, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36 and 37)

\ Page 15
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Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA, A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION
Dec. 31, 1996
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS (Continued)
Line item Amount
No (a)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained eamings amount at end of year

gmmm hrﬂmmﬁmadawlid' retained earnings during the yeal

SE&R288

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings (Account 215)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS - Amortization , Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1

State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained eamings, as of
mﬂmm.hmmmmdegmummmm
licenses held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal annual
mmmmmmwmm.mmmmamte.

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings - Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings (Accounts 215, 215.1)(Enter Total of lines 45 & 46)

5|38

TOTAL Retained Eamings (Account 215, 215.1, 216)(Enter Total of lines 38 and 47) $14,368,174

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1) w

| Balance - Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)

Equity in Eamings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)

(Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

Other Changes (Explain)

2B |218|3

|Balance - End of year

“Page 16




{i :nme of Respondent For the Year Ended

City Gas Company of Florida -

A Division of NUI Corporation Dec 31, 1996
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

w-mmmnw
HMMM‘MMMN
page 19. Information about noncash investing and
mmmuwmmw.

. 1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the

pertaining to operating activibes only. Gains and losses
pertaining to investing and financing activites should be
reported in those activities. Show on page 19 the amounts
dhwaﬂpaid(netnlaﬂwﬂmmﬁud}wm

mmmmis-mﬂmmw taxes paid.
and Cash Equivalents at end of Year" with related amount :
lon the balance sheetl.
z‘mwwwmmmm.

Line DESCRIPTION (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No.| (a)
1]|Net Cash Flow From Activities.
2| Net income (Line 72(c) on page 14)
3| Non-Cash Charges (Credits) to Income:
4l Depreciation and Depletion 6,316,193 |
5 Amortization of (Specify): Plant Acquisition 991,080
8 Reguistory Assets, Deferred Charges 1,520,188
7 Unamortized Debt Expense 146,626
8] _ Deforred Income Taxses (Nef) (500.471)
(127,932)
696,877
(459,714
3,174,662
(623,125)]

(2.051.713)]

20|
21
2
23
24|
25| (4,816,011)
26
27 Gross Additions to Nonutiity Plant (1.113.131)}
28 (L-)muovﬂmmu"da-_hgcum ]
29 Other. (83,872)]
30| ;
31
u ———— e
33|Cash Outfiows for Plant (Total of lines 24 through 32) ia.ma.ou“
34
35 Mﬂmmmm
ﬂ Proceeds from mammm
ar investment in and Advances 10 AssoC. and Subsidiary Companies
Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and ]

of investments in (and Advances o)

and Subsidiary Companies
41 Purcheses of investment Securities (a)
42 Procesds from Sales of investment Securities (a)

- —

Page 17




[Ramae of Respondent For the Year Ended
Chty Gas Company of Florida -
A Division of NUI Corporation Dec. 31, 1996
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
5. Codes used:

. 4. Investing Activities

include at other (line 31) net cash outfiows fo (a) Net proceeds or payments

scquire other COMpanies. m-wmmmnmwm
d“mﬂuﬁlﬂu“m (c) Include commercial paper

page 19. {mmwmmum.
Do not include on this statement the doflar fixed assets, intangibles, elc

amount of leases capitalized per USofA General

instruction 20; instead provide a reconciiaion 6. Enter on page 19 darifications and explanations.
of the dollar amount of leases capitaized with

the plant cost on page 19.
Line mmmm.swwﬁma Amounts
No. (a) (®)
48] Loans Made or Purchased
47 Collections on Loans
48
49 mmm—lhm
50| Net (increase) Decreass in Inventory
51 Net (Increase) Decrease in
52 mmhm
Net increase (Decrease) in Paysbies and Accrued Expenses
54 | Othar:
55
58| Net Cash Provided in Actraties
57 ‘otal of lines 35 through 55) 013,014
58 4
Cash Flows From Actrvities
Proceeds from lssuanca of.
908,403

:

ﬂl ]
70| Cash Outside Sources (Total of ines 61 906,403
(4]
T e
73 Tesrm Dabi (b) (83.952)
‘nl Preterred Stock
Commeon Stock
Other:
Net Decrease in Short-Term Debd (c) (2.911,971)
Dividends on Preferred Stock
Dividends on Comman Stock: Paid to NUI (2.052.774)
Nat Cas's Provided in| Activities
(Total of lines 70 through 81)

mmmnmnmw
(Tﬂd!l‘l.ﬂ,ﬂlﬂ

ol of Year

"Cash and Cash Equivelents af End of Year

g
:
’

giziz|alz(zleialn| [=|s|afs]yala




For the Year Ended

|Name of Respondent

CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA

A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION Dec. 31, 1996
NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS ON A CONSOLIDATED BASIS

1.m.umumruwmmu
Balance Sheet, Statement of income for the year, Statement of

quhmmmﬂnmm
For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the

amount initiated by the utiity. Give also a brief explana-

thereof.
4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired

Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not
md.givemamhn.p-wmumwym
th.se items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System
of Accounts.

5 Give a concise explanation of any retained eamings restncl-
jons and stale the amount of retained eamings affecied by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes lo finar <al stalements relating to the respondent
mmhmmmlummm
nwwwmmwmwm
m:rudmpmu?-w.Mnoualmbemdndmm,

of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and

SEE ATTACHED

Dana 10




CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA -
A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

City Gas Company of Florida (“City Gas” or the “Company”) is an operating division of NUI
Accounts of the Federal Energy

Corporation (“NUI"), and follows the Uniform System of
Regulatory Commission (“FERC™), as adopted by the Florida Public Service Co.nmission

(“FPSC").

Certain reclassifications of prior year amounts were made in order to properly reflect amounts in
the correct FERC account. Such reclassifications are not material. :

The significant accounting policies are summarized below.
A. Utility Plant and Related Depreciation and A mortization

Utility plant is stated at its original cost. Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis
over the remaining estimated lives of depreciable property by applying composite
nwmul.lmuasappmvcdbythc FPSC. At the time propertics are retired. the
original cost plus the cost of retirement, less salvage, is charged to accumulated
depreciation. Repairs, replacements and renewals of minor items of property are charged
to maintenance expense as incurred.

Included in utility plant as of December 31, 1996 and 1995, is £21,354,702 and
$22,139,391 respectively, of unamortized plant acquisition adjustment which represents
the remaining portion of the excess of the purchase price over the book value of net
assets acquired by NUL The excess is being amortized on a straight-line basis over thirty
years from the date of acquisition.

B. Supplemental Statement of Cash Flow Information
“Cash at the End of Year” on the Statement of Cash Flows consists of:

AC Description Amount
131 Cash $59,256
135 Working Funds 3,705

, 92,961

The amount of income tax refunds received and interest paid during the year were as
follows:

$1,899.174

Income tax refunds received
$5,690,692

Interest paid
Income taxes are paid to NUI (see below).
C. mmmﬂ}’mhmzdam and Fuel Costs

Operating revenues include accrued unbilled revenues through the end of each




Costs of purchased gas and fuel are recognized as expenses in accordance with the gas
cost adjustment clause. Such clause provides for the perioJ® reconciliation of actual
recoverable gas costs and the estimated amounts that have been billed to customers
Under or over recoveries are deferred when they arise and are recovered from or

refunded to customers in subsequent periods.

D. Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (“SFAS™) No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes”, which
requires the liability method 10 be used to account for det Tred income taxes. Under this

method, deferred income taxes related to tax and accounting basis differences are
income tax rates in effect when the tax is expected to be paid.

recognized at the statutory
Investment tax credits are being amortized over the estimated service lives of the
properties that gave rise to the credits.

The Company participates with NUI in filing a consolidated Federal income tax return.

The provisions for income taxes shown in the accompanying financial statements have
been computed on a separate company/division basis.

E. New Accounting Standards

ired to adopt Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 121

es accounting standards for the impairment of
ed to have a materal

The Company is requ
(“SFAS 1217) in 1997. SFAS 121 establish
long-lived assets. The adoption of this statement is not expect
impact on the Company's financial condition or results of operations.

Restructuring and Other Non-Recurring Charges

Effective April 1, 1995, NUI consolidated its Florida and Pennsylvania & Southern divisions to
form a new NUI Southem Division. The Southern Division is headquartered in Hialeah, Florida.
City Gas incurred a charge of approximately $0.7 million for severance and other expenses
associated with the consolidation of the two divisions.

curred a charge of approximately $0.8 million to write

In addition, during 1995, the Company in
rate case seitlement.

down certain regulatory assets as a result of the November 1994

Regulation

On November 29, 1994, the FPSC approved an order to deregulate the Company's leased
appliance business, which consists of leasing water heaters, clothes dryers and ranges 10
customers. Accordingly, effective January 1, 1996, revenues and costs associated with this
business are classified in accounts 417 and 417.1, respectively.

On October 29,1996 the FPSC voted to authorize the Company to increase its base rates by $3.75
million annually. The rate increase reflects a rate base amounting to $91.9 million, reflecting the
addition of investments in system improvements and expansion projects. Under the approval, the
allowed return on equity is 11.3% with an overall afier-tax rate of return of 7.87%. The Company
had been granted interim rate relief of $2.2 million effective in September 1996. The permanent
increase, which is effective in December 1996, includes the interim adjustment.




Capitalization

The Company has $20 million of 6.4% Brevard County Industrial Development Revenue Bonds
that mature October 1, 2024. The Company deposited in trust the unexpended portion of the net
proceeds from these bonds until drawn upon for eligible expenditur.:  As of December 31, 1996,
the total unexpended portion was $12.5 million and is classified on the Company’s balance sheet

as a reduction of long-term debt.

On Julyl7, 1995 the Company completed an early redemption of its remaining $8.7 million of
First Mortgage Bonds. The bonds carried coupc. rates of 8% and 8.5% and were redeemed with

proceeds from short-term debt.

On February 16, 1995, NUI issued $50 million aggregate principal amount of Medium-Term
Notes, Series A, with a stated maturity date of February 1, 2005 &1d an interest rate of 8.35%. On
May 25,1995, NUI issued an additional $20 million of Medium-Term Notes, Series A, with a
stated maturity date of August 1, 2002 and an interest rate of 7.125%. City Gas was allocated $30
million of the first issuance and $9 million of the second issuance. The net proceeds from these
Medium-Term Notes were used to repay short-term debt and the First Mortgage Bonds noted

above.

Notes Payable

At December 31, 1996 the Company's outstanding notes payable was approximately $8.6 million
with a combined weighted average interest rate of 5.9%.

Retirement Benefits

Pension Benefits. The Company has a non-contributory defined benefit retirement plan which
covers substantially all of its employees other than its union employees who participate in a union
sponsored multi-employer plan. The Company funds its plans in accordance with the
requirements of the Employee Reti t Income Security Act of 1974 and makes contributions
to the union sponsored plan in accordance with its contractual obligations. Benefits paid under the
Company’s plan are based on years of service and levels of compensation. The actuarial
calculation of peasion expense associated with the Company's plan is based on the projected unit

cost method.

The components of pension expense for the plan, for the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996
and 1995, were as follows (in thousands):
1996 1995
Service cost $ 189 $ 203
Interest cost 3n 351
Actual retumn on plan assets (938) (429)
Net amortization and deferral 383 _(49)
Pension expense $§ 6 $ 76




The status of the funded plan as of September 30, 1996 and 1995 was as follows (in thousands):

1996 1993
Actuarial present value of accumulated benefit obligation:
Vested benefits $ 4,006 $3,743
Non-vested benefits 386 416
Accumulated benefit obligation 4,392 4,159
Projected increases in compensation levels 683 932
Projected benefit obligation 5,075 5,091
Market value of plan assets 6,471 5,723
Plan assets in excess of projected benefit obligation 1,396 632
Unrecognized net gain (1,715) (197)
Unrecognized net transition asset (259) (308)
Pension prepayment g 122 $ 127

The projected benefit obligation was calculated using a discount rate of 8.0% in fiscal 1996 and

7.5% in fiscal 1995 and an assumed annual increase in compensation levels of 4% in fiscal 1996

and 5% in fiscal 1995. The expected long-term rate of retum on assets is 9%. The assets of the
traded fixed income and equity securities.

funded plan are invested primarily in publicly-
Employee Stock Ownership Plan. On March 30, 1995 the Company terminated the employee
stock ownership plan (“ESOP™) which was provided for certain City Gas employees. The ESOP
is completing its allocation of plan asscis among participants’ accounts in accordance with a
private letter ruling issued by the Internal Revenue Service in October 1996 at the request of the
Company. Approximately $1 million of long-term debt associated with the ESOP was prepaid,

without penalty, in January 1997.

The Company incurred ESOP contribution expense amounting to $0.2 million in both fiscal 1996
and 1995. As of December 31, 1996, the ESOP trust held 113,895 shares of NUI common stock,

of which 62,047 were allocated to participating employees. Participating employees are entitled
to vote the allocated shares and the ESOP trustee voles the remainder of the shares.

Commitments and Contingencies

Capital Spending. Construction expenditures for the fiscal year ending September
estimated at $14.0 million.

30, 1997 arc

Gas Procurement Contracts. Certain of the Company's long-term contracts for the supply,
storage and delivery of natural gas include fixed charges that amount to approximately $10.2
annually. The Company currently recovers, and expects to continue to recover, such fixed

charges through its gas cost adjustment clause

The implementation of FERC Order No. 636 required the restructuring of the Company's
contracts with certain pipeline companies that together supply less than one-third of the
Company’s firm gas supply. Under Order No. 636 the pipeline companies are passing through to
their customers transition costs associated with mandated restructuring, such as costs resulting
from buying out unmarketable gas purchase contracts. The Company has been charged
approximately $3.0 million of such costs as of December 31, 1996, which the Company has
suthorized to recover through its gas cost adjustment clause. The Company currently estimates
that its remaining Order No. 636 transition obligation will be approximately $1 million, which it
expects also to recover through its gas cost adjustment clause. This transition obligation is subject
to possible future FERC actions based upon filings by the Company’s pipeline suppliers.




Other, The company is involved in various claims and litigation incidental to its business. In the
opinion of management, ncne of these claims and litigation will have a material adverse effect on
the Company's results of operations or its financial condition.




Name of Respondent

CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA
DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED P

For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 1996
ROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Item
(a)

UTILITY PLANT

In Service

101 Plant in Service (Classified)

Total
(b)

126,602,912

Electric
(c)

101.1 Property Under Capital Leases

128,010

102 Plant Purchased or Soid

mwmmm

103 Experimental Plant Unclassified

104 Leased to Others

105 Heid for Future Use

ol EE
olol|®|vylolnls |wln|l« |

114 Acquisition Adjustments

29,703,865

11

TD‘TALLMM{E!“TMNM:!WNJ

156,435,887

12

107 cmunimmthhng_m

4,303,176

13

| Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl.

57,128,075

14

MMM{E‘HMM’“‘HWW
less line 13)

DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR
DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

16

In Service:

-k
=4

108 Depreciation

103,610,988

48,694,160

-
o0

111 Amort. and Depl. of Producing Nat. Gas Land & Land Rights

84,652

111~mawmmmmm¢m

118 Amort. of Other Utility Plant

TOTAL in Service (Enter Total of lines 17 through 20)

{Leased to Others

108 Depreciation

48,778,812

111 Amortization and Depletion

TO‘TALLMNDImWTouIdmzamzq

Held for Future Use

108 Depreciation

111 Amortization

TUT&LM“‘FMIIM(EM.T&CIMﬂNEG}

111 Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

115 Amort. of Plant Acquisition Adjustment

B2 IBIBRINIBIBIRIBININIS

TOTAL Acc. Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above)
(ErhToulomuszs.zn.ao.-ﬂSi}

8,349,263

57,128,075

Page 20




| vame of Respondent For the Year Ended
CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA
A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION B Dec. 31, 1996
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION (Continued)
Gas Water Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Common Line
G (N (@) (h) No.
1
2
$ 126,602,912 3
129,010 4
5
6
7
8
9
29,703,965 10
156,435,887 11
4,303,176 12
57,128,075 13
14
103,610,988
15
16
48,694,160 17
84,652 18
19
20
48,778,812 21
22
23]
24
25
# 26
27
28
zal
30
8,349,263 31
32
$ 57,128,075

Page 21
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-IName of Respondent For the Year Ended
CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA
A DIVISION OF NUI__CORPORATION Dec. 31, 1996
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-GAS (Account 107)
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of 3. Minor projects (less than $500,000)
projectsinprmofcomucﬁon (107). may be grouped.
2. Show items relating to “research, development, and
demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research,
Ioavdoprwm and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the
Uniform System of Accounts).
Estimated
Construction Work Additional
Description of Project in Progress-Gas Cost of
Line (Account 107) Project
No (a) (b) (c)
1. |incomplete Distribution Systems in Dade, St. Lucie
2 and Brevard Counties 4,303,176
3
4
5
6
7
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41 TOTAL 4,303,176

Page 28




[Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA
A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION Dec. 31, 1996
CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS-GAS
and the amounts of engineering, supervision, and

1.mmmmumammm
mmmmwmmm
ummummmw

ment or supervision fees capitalized should be shown

as separate items.

administrative costs, etc. wi..ch are directly

charged to construction.

4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision,
administrative,, and allowance for funds used dunng
construction, etc. which are first assigned to a

2.0n wmmwmmm
overheads. blanket work order and then prorated to consiruction
Ia.Amlshmidmtr-poﬂWthr! jobs.
no overhead apportionments are made, but rather should
explain on page 30 the accounting procedures employed
Total Cost of Construction
Total Amount to Which Overheads Were
Line Description of Overhead Charged Charged (Exclusive of
No. for the Year Overhead Charges)
(a) (b) (c)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7 None
8
9
10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
2
kX
34
a5
s
a7
ag| TOTAL
Page 20




[Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA
A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION Dec 31, 1996
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1.Fuummmwmumnwmam.m.mwmsm intended to cover, (b)
hnwmummmm.tc}mmmmmmumpm.(damm
m:*nmldhmw#wuhma]buhdmmh rates for different tnes of construcbon,
NWMMMHMUMM.

Wmmmwwdlnmwcﬁon

“Page 30




For the Year Ended

|Name of Respondent
CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA
A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION Dec. 31, 1996
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during

year.
. |2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the
amount for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (c)
mmwuwmhm.m«zz-zr.
(d).mﬁuwﬁmdmn-dopwﬁahh
property.
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System
mmumawm

the respondent 1.as a significant amount of plant retired

at year end which has not been recorded and/or classified
to the various reserve functional classifications, make
preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize

the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include

all costs included in retirement work in progress at year
end in the appropriate functional classificalions.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking

fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

ummmmhmmm.n

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year
Line Item Total Gas Plant Gas Plant Held Gas Plant
No. (c+d+e) in Service for Future Use | Leased to Others
(a) (®) () (d) (e)
1_|Balance Beginning of Year 43,892,668 43,892,669
2 |Deprecistion Provisions for Year, Charged to
3 | (403) Depreciation Expense 4,570,111 4,370,111
4 | (413) Exp. of Gas Plant. Leas. to Others
5 | Transportation Expenses-Clearing
8 | Other Clearing Accounts
7 | Other Accounts (Specify):
o :
.__ O ot lows 3 4,370,111 4370,111
10 |Net Charges for Plant Retired: 387,914 387.914
11 | Book Cost of Plant Retired 135,329 135,329
12 | Cost of Removal
13 ;
hL ] 101 5
- %Tﬂﬂ 11 through 13) 523,243 523,243
(Describe)
16 : 1996 rate case order 954,623 954,623
B lirtes 1, 9, 14, 15, and 16) 48,694,160 48,694,160
Page 31




[Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA
A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION Dec. 31, 1996
. PREPAYMENTS (Account 165)
1.Repu1bduwﬂ1ep-ﬁuh1(dohh)mowhpmpam.
Line Nature of Prepayment Balance at End of
No. Year (In Dollars)
(a) (b)
1| Prepaid Insurance $ (104,519)
2| Prepaid Rents
3| Prepaid Taxes (page 41)
4| Prepaid Interest
5| Gas Prepayments
8| Miscellaneous Prepayments: Pensions, Other Miscellaneous 141,013
7| TOTAL $ 36,494
WWL@BWiﬂu
WRITTEN OFF
Description of Extraordinary Loss DURING YEAR
mhuwhud Total Losses Balance at
Iuna loss, the date of Commission authoriza-  Amount Recognized | Account End of Year
No. | tion to use Account 182.1 and period of  of Loss During Year | Charged Amount
amortization (mo, yr, to mo, yr).]
(a) (®) (c) (d) (e) (N
1
2
® :
4 NONE
5
8
7
8
8] TOTAL
moo_vm PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2)
Description of Unrecovered Plant and WRITTEN OFF
Reguiatory Study Costs Total DURING YEAR
Iu- (include in the description of costs, | Amount Costs
No. the date of Commission authorization of Recognized | Account Balance at
1o use Account 182.2 and period of | Charges During Year | Charged Amount End of Year
amortization (mo, yr, 10 mo, yr).]
(a) () (c) (d) (e) (U]
10
1
12
13
14 NONE
15
16
17
@ :
18
20
21] TOTAL
Page 32




[Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
[CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA-
A Division of NUI Corporation Dec 31, 1996
OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)
2 For mguhlwuubbeimamomw. show

called for concerning other regulatory assets period of amortization in column (a).
which are created through the ratemaking
actions of regulatory agencies (and not 3. Minor items (amounts less than $25,000) may be
includible in other amounts). grouped by classes
Credits
Balance
Description and Purpase of Beginning Account Balance
Line Other Regulatory Assets of Year Debits Charged Amounts End of Year
No. BT (a) (b) {c) (d) (e} (n
1 |FERC ORDER 836 COSTS $4,000,000 H - 191 $3,000,000 $1,000,000
2 |DEFERRED REG. COMMISSION 398,638 - 928 236,971
1823 161,667 -
3 |98 RATE CASE (1) - 354,619 928 13,523 341,096
4 |HURRICANE ANDREW (2) 179,040 - 407.1 179,040 -
5 , COSTS (3) 189,137 8,272 407.2 32,880 164,529
6 |DEFERRED PIPPING (3) 3,190,997 156,012 812 528,612 2,818,397
7 |ENERGY CONSERVATION PROGRAM (275,908) 265,889 8121 351,326 (361,345)
8
9
10 (1) AMORTIZED OVER 3 YEARS
1 1(2}MTIZB)GVER 5 YEARS
12 |(3) AMORTIZED OVER 10 YEARS
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
-]
26
7
28
29
30
M
2
k<]
34
35
38
7
38
39
40
41
42
43 [TOTAL $7,681,004 $784,792 $4,504,019 $3,062.677
_Fugo 3




[Name of Respondent For the Year Ended|
CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA
DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION Dec. 31, 1996

A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION ______—
MISCELLAN

EOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)

1.““!‘.”&“‘!(“]:“'«

S.Wmtmﬁmmws.m}mmgmm

-l
NZooaNOOAWN - ;E

SBEAE52 R 2BLBLRALURLBIRNBRRRBRNY

conceming miscelianeous deferred debits. by classes.
2. For any deferred debit baing amortized, show
period of amortization in mi].nm (a).
Description of Miscellaneous Balance at Account Balance
Deferred Debit Beginning of Year Debits Charged Amount End of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (U]
DEFERRED INTERSET ON $1,066,189 $967,153 $2.033,342
REVENUE BONDS

OTHER 139,713 56,783 | wvarious 177,846 18,650
UNEARNED COMP -ESOP 1,068,213 - - 1,068,213
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Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA
A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION . Dec 31, 1996

. SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND

SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR

nominal date of issuance, matunty date, aggregate pnncipal
nmamtpafvameorsﬁtedvalue.andmnberorm
Gmmmeissuanceorrndempbonpmandnmulm
ofﬂwpmapﬂundumﬂhngﬁmmrowhmmm
transactions were consummated

4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to
umﬁesmhndadwmﬂudmowmanm;pwﬁed
in General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Ac-
m.mmmmmmmmﬂm
for the different accou. ting and state the accounting
method.

5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company
for which the liability on the securities was assumed as well
um{msmmmwm
wmmmmmolmmm
Huwuwmﬁaﬂdnmmtmm:.w.mm
or losses were taken over onto the respondent’s books, fumish
details of these amounts with amounts relating to refunded

securities clearly earmarked.

Page 38




[Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
(CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA
DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION Dec. 31, 1996

A DIVISION OF NUI CORP oA T
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)

during the year. With re=nect 10 long-term advances,
show for each company (a) pnncipal advanced dunng

(details) conceming long-term debt included in Accounts

221. Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances year, (b) interest added to principal amount. and (c)

from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term principal repaid dunng year Give Commission authonz-
ation numbers and dates

Debt. If information to meet the stock exchange re-

mthmmhm

mms&cw-xmmm-mm—
fo the report form (Le. year and company title)

6. Y the respondent has pledged any of its long-term
debt securites, give particulars (details) in a foot-
m.mmo!mepbdgeeandwpoﬁeofw

muwhmmmﬂbﬂhwm pledge.

both the 10-K report and this report are compatible. 7. If the responden’ has any long-term securnties

For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in mebeanmnnmawwmdmminaﬂy
uﬂm{n}hmdmmww-wﬂ outstanding at end of year, descnbe such secur-

a description of the bonds. ities in a footnote.

_For advances from Associated Companies, report 8. If interest expense was incurred dunng the
mem:ﬂmwmn ywonanyobhgmnsreﬁredormmm

; before end of year, include such interest in

column (f). Explain in a foolnote any difference
between the total of column (f) and the total of

advances wers received.
. For receiver's certificates, show in column (8) Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and
the name of the court and date of court order under Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated
which such certificates were issued. Companies.
5. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory par- 9. Give particulars (details) concemning any
(ﬂ)ummmzzurmw long-term debit authorized by a regulatory
Commission but not yet issued
INTEREST FOR YEAR
Nominal
‘“dm-ﬁ Date | Dateof || Amount Rate Total Amount
Line| . Name of Stock Exchange of Issue | Maturity 'Issued (in %) Amount Outstanding
No. (a)
1| Bonds (221):
2| Brevard Industrial . $ 1,280,207 | § 7.534117
3| Revenue Bonds
4| Interest on Brevard (967,153)
5| Industial Revenue Bond
6| Proceeds Heid by Trusise
7
8| Other Long Term Debt (224):
9| Medium Term Notes- 21885 21105 30,000,000 8.350 2,505,581 30,000,000
10| SeriesA
11] Medium Term Noles- 52595 a2 9,000,000 7.125 641,399 9,000,000
12| SeresA
13 WMM a/Me7 s 1,923,720 6.000 44 897 950,460
14] Pian indebledness
15
18
17 'Mﬂdhﬁudﬂmﬂmﬂ:bnﬁdhl‘%.&ﬂdmm&hﬁdwm.
i8
1
20|
21
2
23
@ :
25
26
27| TOTAL ' $ 3505021 § 47,484,577
Page 37




For T Year Ended

Mame of Respordent
Tity Gas Company of Flonda -
A Devason of NUI Corpanstion
D 31 1508
URARGHRTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 18, 225, 226)
1.mmmmhwmm. 5 mehnammpmnn{dmmmuwmm-ﬂd
. Unamortized Premium on Term Debi and Unamortized Discount on unamortized debl expanse, premium of dscount assccated with
Long-Term Dedt, particulars (detads) of sxpense. promium or dhscount sssues redeame: tunng the year Also, grve in @ footnote the date of
#ummmmuwm hmmm'-mumn#mmmmnwhdw
1wwmmmuwmm the Undorm System of Accounts
a.hmmmmnmwdmam«mwmm 6 IWWMMMeWmmm
s ssued were redeemed in pNo‘ years
4.hm{c3mum.wummmumn 7 Emmmmm«mmmmmmm
mdmumwwmm Account 428, Amortization of Debl Orscount and Expense, or credded
ww4ﬂ.mmdﬁmnmw-m
Amonigaion Penod |
|_’_'—___ Deebets
Desgraton of Prrcpal Total Expense Date Date Balsrce o [Cratn) Balarce o
Long-Term Debt Amouni of Promam of From To Begerreng of Year g Your End of Year)
e Dbt mawued Deaconnt
Mo (®) _® (el g () n (-1} ]
1| Brevard industrial Revenue Bonds: 20,000,000
2 . Unamorired Debt 378,800 1904 2024 361 905 (12 508) § 34917
Dwcound (226)
4
Unamonaesd Dett 080 1954 2024 246 M2 R0 Fa bl |
L Expanses (181)
T
8] Hedum Term Notes 39,000,000 418 931 1995 2 005 418 931 146 D51} AT0 &0
F
10}
1"
12|
13
14
15
18}
17
1]
19
20|
n
n
n
4
2
-
n
=
0
n
k-
n
M
!
Page 38




[Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
City Gas Company of Florida -
Amdﬂm Dec 31, 1996
UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Accounts 189, 257)
General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of

mwdu—-wwumm If gain of
mmm-mm.mmm

date of the new issue.

2.hm(cl|hnhmmmﬂdwﬂm
long-term debt reacquired.

Accounts,

4 Show loss amount. “y enclosing the figures

in parentheses.

5. Expiain in a footnote any debits and creds
other than amortization debited to Account 4281,
Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt, or credited
1o Account 429.1, Amortization of Gain on Reacquired

JInM{d}ﬂmhndnﬁundmmdm Debit-Credit
debt reacquisition as computed in accordance with
Designation of Long-Term Date Principal Net Gain or Balance at Balance at
Debt Reacquired of Debt Net Loss Beginning End of Year
Line Reacquired of Year
No (a) (&) (c) (d) (e) (n
1| First Morigage Bonds NP5 s 8,739,000 3 260,488 $ 320,364 $ 241,391
2
3
4
5
[}
7
8
]
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
F a4
28
29
30
k1
a2
33
34
35
36
37
38
38
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
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Eﬂw‘ For the Year Ended
Gas Company of Florida
A Division of NUI Corporation _____________________ Dec. 31, 1966
. RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
~ FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES _
1.Mhmﬂmuwmmmwmmm¢mumm
memmmwmmammmals. Include
hm.uhnm*mmdﬂuﬁMmmMJ
mmm&mw.Wammwmnm&mmmmm
the year. mmumammmnt.
2. numbamdammwam Federal tax retum,
wmmmmmmuunmtho
MMM.WMBMMhM.M
. State names of mm.wmb-mgmupmmw.mdbaisd
.m«mdmmmmmmm;.
Line Particulars (Details) - Amount
No. @ (b)
1 |Net Income for the Year 14) e e See Page 40-A
2 |Recondiing items for the Year - S
3
4 |Taxable income Not on Books e - o
5 S ) = :
' - - - — - S
7|Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Retum _ _
8
o — ——
10 e . I
1 ~ S —
12 - = -
13|income Recorded on Books Not Included inRetum —
14 !
15 RSt .
18 R o - -
17 . -
18 — i [
19 _ s X . ]
20 -~
21 [Deductions on Retumn Not Bookincome __—
u - — ——— - - - S— -
23 - - B e -
24 - L e . §
25 I D o .
26 o ]
- - T
7 S - = |
u —_ e — — —
m e _—— - .
30 |[Federal Tax Net Income S = - o
31 [Show Computation of Tax:
32
a3l
® =
35
38
37
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Name ol Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Vear of Report
City Gas Company of Florida (1) [Zl An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
A Division of NUI Corporation (2) [_] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 1996
‘ RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES
Net Income for the Year Ended December 31, 1996 (Page 14) $423,683
Add Net Loss for Three Months Ended 12-31-96 277,375
Add Net Income for Three Months Ended 12-31 95 (128.019)
Net Income for Fisca! Year Ended September 30, 1996 573.039
Adjustments For Federal Income Tax Purposes
Income on Return Not on Books:
Expenses Booked Not Recorded on Return:
Current Federal Income Taxes 585,676
Deferred Federal Income Taxes (494,717)
Amortization of Deferred Investment Tax Credits (127,935)
State Deferred Income Taxes 41,440
Plant Acquisition Adjustment Amortization 964,973
Bad Debt Analysis 93,136
Gas Clause Adjustment 589,166
Rate Case 145917
Storm Damage 223,800
CIAC 120,014
' First Mortgage Retirement Costs 78,764
Miscellaneous (4.536) 2,215,698
Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income:
Excess of allowable depreciation over that charged to
depreciation and other book expenses (2,188,048)
Cost of Removal (205,800)
Non-Recurring Charges (Compensation) (227,065)  (2,620,913)
Total Net Adjustments for Federal Income Tax Purposes (405,215)
= ——======
Federal Taxable Income 167.824
—_—
Show Computation to Tax (Note 1)
Federal Taxable Income 167,824
34% of Federal Taxable Income 57.060
Accrual to return and other adjustments 528,616
Current Federal Income Taxes at September 30, 1995 585,676
—_—
Note 1: City Gas of Florida is included in the consolidated tax rcturm vl >rbn| ation which also includes
its operating divisions which do business as Elizabethtown Gas Company, North Carolina Gas Services
Elkton Gas Service, Valley Cities Gas Service and Waverly Gas Service and its subsidiaries, Utility
Business Services, Inc., NUI Energy, Inc., NUI Energy Brokers, and NUI Capital Corporation.
Page 40-A
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W For the Year Ended
GASOD&PAHYG’FLORMAWS!ONOF NUI CORPORATION
_ Dec 31, 1996
MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 242)
. 1.mmwum¢mww 2 Mwﬂmtmmnm,ow:nuybegmmod
accrued labilities at the end of year. under appropriate t*e
Line Balance at
No. End
Item of Year
(a) (b)
1| PENSION PLAN COSTS 3 164,723
2 EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP PLAN COSTS 274 625
3| ' INSURANCE 259,282
4| OTHER (UNDER $50,000) 57,790
5
6
7
8
:
10
1
12
13I
14
15
16
17
18] TOTAL [ 756,420
OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)
l.wmhmudﬁh)uhdhmm amortization.
deferred credits. 3. Minor Items (less than $25,000) may be grouped by
E.memaﬂmmmmlp-hdot classes.
Balance DEBITS
Line Description of Other Beginning Contra Balance at
No. Deferred Credit of Year Account Amount Credits End of Year
(8) (b) (c) (d) (e) (n
1| FERC ORDER 638 COSTS 4,000,000 13 3,000,000 1,000,000
2| OTHER (285) 385 0
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
1 TOTAL $3.999,615 $3,000.000 $385 $1,000,
i
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Name of W For the Year Ended
OWWG“ Corpot‘md ) Dec 31, 1996
2 == OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254;“ T
Reporting below the particulars (details Minor items o Accou
1. ing other . an;fw?md gﬁormnlimsﬂmnm.nm.umﬂmeﬂsm}mw
mﬂrm mwmm of regulatory agencies be grouped by classes
(and not includable in other amounts). .
2. For reguiatory liabilities being amortized, show period
of amortization in column (a).
~ Balance Debrts
inni Balance
Line Description and Purpose of Beginning Contra
Regulatory Liabilities of Year Account Amount Credits End of Year
i a0 (a) (b) (b) (c) (d) (e)
232,552 190.0 $137,220 $1,994,363
; TR * 4101 100,969
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19|
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
a2
a3
34
35
38
37
38
39
ﬁ TOTAL $2,232,552 $238,189 $1,994 363
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Revud 7- 2008

For the Year Ended

City Gas Company of Florida -
) Dec 31 1996

A Division of NUI

U nt 400)

the close of each month.
. Report quantities of natural gas soid in therms (14.73 psia al 60 F).
5. Report gas service revenues and therms soid by rata schedule.

1. Report below natural gas operating revenues for each prescnibed account in lototal.
zmpmmnmnigumummdmmmanmwwed gas
3. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters.

axcept that where separate meter readings are added for bifing purposes, one cuslomer should be
icounted for each group of melers added. The average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at

OPERATING REVENUES
Amount for
Lina Title of Account Amoun! for Year Previous Year
No. a b (4
1 GAS T N T
7] FIRM SALES SERVICE R
3| 450 - Residential Sales 371,121 540,031
4 | 481 - Commercial Sales 29,483,008 21,132,743
5] 481
6| 481
7| 481
[] 1
] R e
01 481 - industrial Sales Preferred 653, 813,
1] 481- 3,774,169 2,970,500
12 O A
73| 4B9-Commercal 1
| 48
I‘ &
171459 - Industral 140, 1,814
18] 459
0] 482 Other Sales 1o Public Authorites
20| 404 Flex Rate - Refund
211 TOTAL Sales fo Ulimate Consumers B7 855 529 49,764,164
72| 45 Sales for Resae
23 2,744 723 [1]
!Il 70599752 49,763,184
pid Revenues 70,599,752 45.764.184
25 T T R T
i
— 25| 48] Foreted Discounts
pic) 561,585 442 75
0| 450 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others (not included
31| _in above raie schedules)
33| &
[ 455 Other Gas Revenves il e e
35| inital Connection
%l @ in beu of disconnect
| Other
0| 495.1 Ovemrecoveries Purchased Gas
41 ; 4,303,600
42| TOTAL Gas Hevenues 71,161,397 54,056, 964
43] (Less)
@[ TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Nel of
Provision for Refunds 71,161,337 54,066 984
45| Sales for Resale
46| Other Sales fo Public Authority
47| Inlerdepartmental Sales
TOTAL STTIBT 3T L e
a ; - 1058, leased applhiance revenues
are now classified in account 417.
Page 46




For the Year Ended

Gas Company of Florida -
| Dec 31,199

City .

A Division of NUI

————M—Wm {Account 400)
tolotal

wmmmmmmmwmm i
anymimmdmmmlandmamraaurad gas.

3,Rmmmdm.mmmwm).mmmams.
mmmmmmnmmmpum. one customer should L>
counted for each group of meters added. The average

4.Rmnmmdmﬂwmmmm{14,73mmsnﬂ.
s.mwMmewwmm.

mmbﬁofammumnsmﬂemgeotmaﬁgma:

OPERATING REVENUES
! Amount for
Line Title of Account Amoumnt for Year Prewvious Year
No. a ) C
1
2
3 480 - Residenbal Sales / 807, 840,
4 - Commercial Sales 7 31,776,454 21,132,743
5| 481 7
8| 481
71 481
— B8 a8
—5 T INTERRUPTIBLE SALES SERVICE _
10 - . 124,
11 - Volume - 3,773,
12
13 3 5
14 7
18 |
17 B ]
- ;f*
Jales to Ulimate Consumers ] - 71,758,560 45,763,184
. 7744223 (1]
48,765,164 |

74,501,200

40,763,104 |

a
are now classified in account 417.

Revenues 1‘; 442,756
Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others (nof inguded
1| In above raie schedules,
3| 453 Renl from Gas ) -l.uudamig{nu 3?51?01"
33
34
3
38 Reconned for Causé II
37 Collechon in keu of disconnedt ]
—48[ Retumed Check ]
30| 455.1 Overecovenes Purchased Gas "
41 TOTAL - £51,585 4,303,800
42 TOTAL Gas 75.062, 754 54,065,504 |
£ ) Al Gas of
mpmﬁm for Refunds 75,082,794 54,066,984
a5
25| Other Sales 1o Public Authority
.I g 375,082,754 354,060,964 |




For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 1996

H

Quantity for Year Previous Year Number for Year

AA7EBATE 44 496,018 1547 Z

a-ﬂmmﬁ

TTIAETS 4

s 14

yruy o7.148 55830 4l

100,195,747
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For the Year Ended

Iﬁlmnofﬂupmdmt

City Gas Company of Florida - A Division of NUI Corporation Dec. 31, 1996
i RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL SPACE HEATING CUSTOMERS
. hWWWMhaMMmajmmlmmﬁngtsgas
Line Hem Residential Commercial
No (a) (b) (c)
1 Amwdwmcmm&mhar
(Estimate if not known. Wﬂhmmneﬂimm.} * 92442 |* 4,647

at 60 degrees F) Per Customer for the Year

2 Fusmmmw.&ﬁmmdhvmmu&npma

250 9418

1,263 47

3 stmwcmmumwngmvw
WdWWHSpmHumnatEndde

This information is not available

INTERRUPTIBLE, OFF PEAK, AND FIRM SALE
1.mehwwdmm.aﬂ

and firm industrial customers on local distribution

mdhmmummdgum
these customers for the year.

.wmnmummm
medeWawm

mmmumwmw.w

S TO DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM INDUSTRIAL CUSTOMERS

by law, ordinance, directive, or other requirement
of government authority. State in a footnote the
basis on which interruptible customers are
reported.
B.Wpuknm“mmalandomafsalas
which do not occur during wintertime demands.
4. Report pressure base of gas volumes at 14.72

psia at 60 degrees F.

the contractual arrangements in emergency periods.

No.

Item
(@)

Number/Amount
b)

1| Interruptible Customers

Average Number of Customers for the Year

19

14,862,704

Therms of Gas Sales for the Year

Off Peak Customers

Aw&nﬁdcmturm‘rw

Therms of Gas Sales for the Year

7| Firm Cuslomers

8| Amumdcm-.mmmvu

8l  Therms of Gas Sales for the Year

10| TOTAL Industrial Customers

11 Amﬂrnhud&mmhrﬂn\‘w

19

Therme of Gas Sales for the Year

14,862,704

12

B
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[Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA
Dec. 31, 1996

A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES
A Manufactured Gas Production

Ehmhmwhmmmmmﬁgm.uﬂmmm}u
Account

Amount for
Current Year

Amount for
Previous Year

B. TOTAL Natural Gas Prod. and Gathering (Enter Total of Accts. 750 - 769)

C TOTAL Products Extraction (Enter Total of Accounts 770 through 791, I

D. TOTAL and Enter Total of Accts. 785 798)
E. Other Gas Supply Expenses

Operation
800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases

ﬂbunuhuu-s'ii

800.1 WG-MMW.WTM

30| 801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases

111 802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outiet Purchases

e
12| 803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases

13| 804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases

36,718,413

22,711,337

14| 804.1 Liquehed Natural Gas Purchases

15| 805 Other Gas Purchases

16| (Less) 805.1 Purchased Gas Cost Adjustments

17 TOTAL Purchased Gas (Enter Total of Lines 8 to 16)

36,718,413

22,711,337

20| 807.1 Well Expenses—Purchased Gas

18] 808 Exchange Gas
19| Purchased Gas Expenses —

B807.2 demmm

807.3 mama—mm

807 4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expsnsas

807.5 Other Purchassd Gas Expenses

TUTR.WG.M{WTM:HMEW 24)

drawn from Storage-—Debt__
" (Less) 8082 Gas Delivered 1o Storage—Creddt

SN R[RRIBINN

809.1 mufunlﬁmalﬂuhw

Less) 509.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for
Gas Used in :

810 G-MHWMMFM

811_Gas Used for Products

812 Gas Used for Other Utility

(83,843)|

-(55,217)

Operations—Credit
e s
TCH’ALG.Mth'M{LMM through 33)

(83,843)

(55.217)

813 Other Gas
otal of Lines 17,18,25,26 through 29.34.35)

TOTAL Production Expenses ( 2,3,4,5 and 36)

36,634,570

22,656,120

5

22,656.120

|
'i!;
z

2i8l8] BIRBlERB8

81585 A




Imdw For the Year Ended
GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA
Dec. 31, 1996

A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Conbinued)
Line Amount for Amount for
No. Account Current Year Current Year
47 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
48| Operation
49| 870 Operation Supervision and Engineering 371,241 97,797
50| 871 Distribution Load Dispatching
51] 872 wmﬁn Labor and Expenses
52| 873 Station Fuel and Power
53| 874 Mains and Services Expenses 1,090,522 630,294
54| 875 mmwmw 7.737 56,213
55| 676 _Measuring and Reguiating Station Expenses—Indusirial 10,661 4440
56| 877 M__M;W&bcm Sta. 53,698 30,940
57| 878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses 756,734 738,245
58| 8790 Customer installstions Expenses 1,654,512 1,971,274
50| _B80_ Other Expenses 7,243,555 T.075.258 |
60| 881 Rents 2,815
61 TOTAL Oparation (Enter Total of lines 49 through B0) 5,188,991 4,643,274
62| Mainlenance
53] 685 _ Mainlsnance Superviion and Engheering _ 26.235 4,032
B4| 885 Maintenance of Structures and improvements 17,181 9,636
85| 887 Maintsnance of Mains 208,949 403,077
87| 889 Maintenance ol Meas. and Sta. —General 1,676 28,175
68| 890 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.—industrial 39,540 19,322
891 Mainlenance Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.—City Gals Check Sta. 82,988 48 508
70| 892 Maintenance of Services 168,934 110,293
71| %83 Maintenance of Melers and House Regulators 260,043 461,249
72| 894 Maintenance of Othes Equipment 1,737 237,171
73 TOTAL Maintenance Total of Lines 63 72) 897.281 1,321,461
74/ TOTAL MMM Lines 61 and 73) 6,086,272 5,064,735
L T 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
| 76| Operation
| 77] 901 Supervision 226,089 154,614
78] 902_Weter Resding Expenses ____ 709,084 672,373
78] 903 Cusiomer Records and Expenses 2,076,888 1,738,205
80] 904 Uncollectible Accounts 216,702 164,269
81| 908 Customer Service informational Expense 1,833 110,877
a2 TOTAL Cuslomer Total of Lines 77 a1 3,230,596 2,840,338
B3 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
B4
a5
[] Customer Assistance Expenses
B7 informational and Instructional Expenses
88 Service and Informational Expenses
89 AL Customer Service and Informational Expenses
(Enter Total of Lines 85 through 88) 0 0
90| 7. SALES EXPENSES
91| Operation
g2 N m 83,181 B7.640
93] 912 Demonsirating mm 2475710 1,047,597
04| 813 ME!EH 36,088 21,006
95| 916 Miscellansous Expenses 111.426 121,054
96 'TOTAL Sales Total of lines 92 85) 2,706,365 1,277,297
E
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For the Year Ended

Name of Respondent
GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA
A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION Dec 31, 1996
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Amounl for Amount for
No Account Current Year Cument Year
08 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
99
100 %m'mm?mw Salanes ] \
101] 821 Office Supplies and Expenses 449 466 2,188,164
102] (Less) (622) Administrative Expenses Transferred—Cr.
103| 923 Outside Services Employed 5027804 1,232,986
104] 924 Properly Insurance 350,506 3,223
105 925 and 709,169 1.209.037
o e s e
107
108 828 Commission 250,494 224 603
108 : (162.939)
110 1_General Advertising Expenses 3.460 136,635
111] 930.2 Miscellaneous General Expenses 62,968
112] 931 Rents 91,608 65,441
T3 TOTAL Operabion (Enter Tolal of knes 100 through T12) 8,331,308 5.6540.779
114] Masittenance
115 935 Maintenance of General Plant 59,031 64,784
116 |ﬁﬁmmﬁifﬁ.ﬂudmmm 115) 8,390,340 6.714 563
17 ﬁua-o.muemmm.u.«.u.n.um.
#nd 116) 57,048,143 39,453,053
118 '
119
120
I 121
122
123
124
125
127
129 ==
130 NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES
131 J
132 1.Thiﬂdethanﬁhmpubdmwwomai.
133 mmwmmmmuﬁmu

134

z.lummunwwmmwmm
muwummmmmm.

135 include such employees on line 3, and

136 lmmﬁdmm“hhwwmmmdmm
137 mumw“unmdmw Show the estmated number of
138 MWMUIEEWMMW

139

140] 1. Payrol Pericd Ended (Dsis) 10/31/96

141] 2 Tﬂm‘ﬁlﬂhm 228

142| 3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 0

143] 4. Total Employees 228

144 ‘

145

148

147




[Rame of Raspondent
City Gas Company of Florida -
A Division of NUI Corporation

For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 1998

msmmsssummm.m.nm.m.m. 804, BO4 1, BO5. 805.1)

1. Provide totals for the following accounts:

BOO
B00.1

Bo1
802

MNatural Gas Well Head Purchases

Matural Gas Wad Head Purchases.
Intracompany Transiers

Natural Gas Field Line Purchases

Natural Gas Gasolina Plant Outiel Purchases
Matural Gas Transmission Line Purchases

803
604
BO4.1
805
805.1

Natural Gas City Gate Purchases
Liquafied Natursl Gas Purchases
Other Gas Puichases

Purchase Gas Cost Adjustments

The totals shown in columns (D) and (c) should agree with
the books of sccount. Reconcile any differences in a fool-
note:

2 Stats in column (b) the volume of purchased gas as finally
mnmwdmumﬂmﬂ
for the gas. Include cument year receipts of makeup gas
that was paid for in prior years

3. State in cofumn (c) the doltar amount (omit cents) paid
-ﬂﬁmmrnudhummuwmhmm
4 swnmtquwmwmnh
mmu-mu\mmmm
divided by column (b) multipled by 100)

Average Cost Per

5§

Account Titke
@

Gas Purchasad-
Therms
(14.73 psia 80 F)
(b)

Cost of Gas Therm
{In dollars) (To nearest 01 of a cent)

(e ()

800 - Hatural Gas Well Head Purchases

800.1 - Nstursl Gas Well Head Purchases,

inkacompany Transfers

801 - Natural Gas Field Lina Purchasas
802 - Naturs! Gas Gasoline Plant

Outist Purchases
803 - Netural Gas Transmission

Line Purchases
804 - Matural Gas City Gate

(1)

] 36,718,413

Purchases
804.1 - Liquefied Natural Ges

Purchases

805 - Othar Gas Purchases
805.1 - Purchased Gas Cost

10

Adjustmants

94,550,200

$35,718.413

TOTAL (Enter Total of ines 1 through 9)

NOTES TO GAS PURCHASES

V)] mhﬂmi11.311”““”]11.“““”00&““




|Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
City Gas Company of Florida -
A Division of NUI Dec. 31, 1996
GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS - CREDIT (Accounts 810. 811, 812)

.1‘wmm

(details) of credits during the
Accounts 810, 811 and 812 which offset charges (o

4 thynaturalgnwuuudbyhmpomanlfm

which a change was not made to the appropnate operating

year to
mummhhmdgﬂ&m ammwoﬂmmunthmamewhmn
the respondant's own supply. [cjﬂTMmﬁmuud,mMmh‘mmmhmmcd}
2.Nﬂrdpmﬂnrn.nlgnwm.umym- and (e).
twre of natural and manufactured gas. S.Repoﬂpfuwmmdmnummtofgnvmn
3.thrmhmmhmmwm. 14.73 psia at 60 degrees F
state such fact in a footnote.
i Natural Gas Manufactured Gas
Line Account Therms Amount per Therms
No. Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Charged of Gas Amoun' of Therm of Gas Amount of
Used Credit (in cents) Used Credit
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (n (g)
1 810 Gas used for Compressor
Station Fuel — Cr.
2 811 Gas used for Products
__Extracton - Cr.
3 Gas Shrinkage and Other Usage

Respondent's Own Proc.
Gas Shrinkage, Etc. for Respondent's
Gas Processed by Others

812 Gas used for Other Util. Oprs—

401

157,636)

$71,489

$0.4534

401

26,597

12,374

$0.4652

1

1
1

ol C8 B (A C1 -1 SN )

1
14

15

16/
17

18,
19

TOTAL

—

$0.4551
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[Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
City Gas Company of Florida -
Dec. 31, 1996

.| A Division of NUI Corporation
OTHER GAS SUPPLY EXPENSES (Account 813)

Rmmoﬂmwupﬂymbyduaipﬁwﬁﬂumdewm&catammmm
of such expenses. Show maintenance expenses separately. Indicate the functional

wmmdmmmﬁmﬂwumsmm_

Description
(a)

Amount
(in dollars)
(b)

TOTAL

S T
MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 830.2) (Gas)

Description
(@)

()

Industry Association Dues

$48,141

Expe-imental and General Ressarch Expenses:
(a) Gas Research Institute (GRI)
(b) Other

mmmmmmwm;m.
w.wtmwu-wm.mmwu
servicing outstanding securities of the Respondent

mmmds&.mowmmmwwmm
mummmummm.mmmmmndmm.
mdhmﬁ.@mhmwmﬂﬂnwmm

0 grouped is shown)

14.827

0~ ® O

10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

TOTAL
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[Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA
A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION Dec. 31, 1908

TION,

;&wmmdmmwu

st el bt S
DEPRECIA mmmmormsmmqm 403,404.1,404 2,404 .3,405)

1. wmsmaumuwm.w

and amortization for the ac. unts indicated and classified according

-k
w oW

o the piant functional groups shown.
A Summary of Depreciation, Depletion. and Amortization Charges
w Amoctization Amortization Amortization of
Line Funclional Classification Expenso & Depletion of of Under- | Other Limited- |  Amortizabon of
No. {(Account 403) Prod. Nat. Gas |ground Storage lerm Other Gas Plant Total
Land & Land & Gas Plant
Land Rights | _ Land Righs
(Account 404.1) |(Account (404.2) | (Account 404.3) (Account 405) {btaf
(=) {v) () (d) (e) n @
1| Imangible Plant 3,210 3210
2|Production plant, menufactured gas
3|Production and gathering plant, nat. gas
4|Products extraction plant
5|Underground gas storage plant
6|Other storage plant
7 load LNG term. & proces. plant
8| Transmission Plant
9| Distribution Plant 4,088 675 4,068 875
10| General Piant 301,438 301,436
11|Corpenon Plant-Gas _:

-
-

—

o

0 3.210 0 4,373,321

4,370,111 0

SEEYERUEBENRBBRRUNUBBSESIS &

TOTAL




ﬁaw For the Year Ended
CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA-
A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION Dec. 31, 1996

! PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND
! INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Rmmmwm.nmmmumemmum
mmmmm.PMBwaadingfmeawmmm
Whhmﬂ.ﬂdﬂiﬂmﬂmﬂmmmbenddedﬂdoemedappmpﬁmem
respect to any account.
{I}WW{MQS}- Describe the nature of items included
hﬂ#m&mmm.mrmlafamﬁﬁmmmadfmm
year, and the period of amortization.
m}mmm-ﬂmmmmﬂu.am;ﬂmmolm
mmhﬂwwumﬂwmmﬂm.')ormtims;n‘za.zuh
Insurance: 426.3 Penalties; 426 4, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related
Activities: and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts
dwmm.mmuwwmmnmmm
(c)w-umnnuwnmw(wm)- For each associated
Mbmwmdﬂumhﬂmdwmmem.mdMewm
uﬂmmmhmmMn«u..{b}aﬂvﬂmmmml,
(c)mm.(mmm_m(e}mm.mmumm
mnmdwudummmwmmmmmmr.
{d}mmsmwmj-nopmmmm) including
hMﬂMﬂhMWWMwwﬂduﬁmmm.

Ium item Amount

No. (a) (b)

. 1 MISCELLANEOUS AMORTIZATION (425):
2 MWM@&N.MMM (962,336)
3 Other (3.231)
4 [TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS AMORTIZATION (965,567)
5
6 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME DEDUCTIONS:
7 Donations (426.1) (10,003)
8 Penalties (426.3) (1,364)
9 Political (426.4) (2.115)
10 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS INCOME DEDUCTIONS (13,482)
11
12
13 OTHER INTEREST EXPENSES (431):
14 interest on Notes Payable (Avg. interest rate 5 14%) 390,205
15 LPGA MMI‘*SAB%) (24,169)
16 ECP Interest (Interes’ rate 5.46%) 22,101
17 mwmmme.m; 299,152
18 TOTAL OTHER INTEREST EXPENSES 687,289
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

CE
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|Name of Respondent
CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA

For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 1996

A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

wmumdmmeMﬂmyw. Segregate amounts originally charged to
. clearing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in

the appropriate lines and columns provided. In determining this segregation of salanes and wages originally charged to
mm-mdmmmm substantially comrect ro-ults may be used

o Direct Payroll

Distnibution
(a) b
TOTAL Operation and Maintenance - Electric

- ; inc. B 4

otal of lines 5 11

ive and General
Total of lines 14 17) 280,735
Total and Ma
Production Other

Gas & Nat Gas (inc. Expl. and Dev.).

“Anocaton of
Payroll Charged
or Clearing
Accounts

C

Total
d

HESHEL*]H!%[EE&!EJ slalal=lalal [dalalzlaloleldel [dalol .| 32

s Supply; Storage, LNG, Termn. & Proc
' 3.796,689
1,576,560
G 1,696
Sales (Transcribe from line 1 553,312
otal of lines 11 and 1 994,155
AL and 20 28 6,422,412
AL All otal 2, 27, and 29, 6,422,412
756,745
AL Total of ines 33 35 256,746
41 Removal Total of lines 38
a ;
3 70,783
g
7
g
‘ 51
TOTAL Uffier Accounts s 733844
E3[TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 6.013,002 |
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A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Account 928)

Name of Respondent
CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA

For the Year Ended

Dec. 31, 1996

1.Ropa1puﬂajm(dﬁhjdrngdm'ymmmm

W_mmdmuumﬂyw(ormude
MMHMMMmem

2. In columns (b) and (c), indicate whether

the expenses were assessed by a regulatory body
or were ol ~rwise incurred by the utility.

o
15

Mbody.umhmm: body was a pary.
| Description Deferred in
name of regulatory commission or body, Assessed by Expenses Total Account 186
Line| the docket or case number, and a description Regulatory of Expenses at Beginning
No.| of the case.) Commission Utility to Date of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
T Acct. 182.3
1
2|Docket 940276-GU- 1994 Rate Case 398,638
|8 (Includes a reciass of prior year costs to
4| 1996 rate case account in 182.3)
5 i
a "
7|Docket 960502-GU - 1998 Rate Case =
8| (Includes a reciass of 1984 rate case costs)
)
10
11
12
13
18
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
20
30
i
32
33
34
35
36
37
k!
38
40| TOTAL 398,638
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For the Year Ended

F of

CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA

DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION Dec. 31, 1986
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Account §28) (Continued)

a.ﬂmhmmmmwmmhpﬁor for Account 186.
lmMnmm. List in column (a) the 5. List in column (f), (g) and (h) expenses incurred
period of amortization. duﬁngynarmdamdmargedwmwwmm.

4. The totals of columns (e), (1), (k), and (1) must plant, or other accounts.
ﬂmmmm:nmd&u 6. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR AMORTIZED DURING YEAR Deferred in
WE CHARGED CURRENTLY TO Deferred to Contra Account 186
Department | Account No. Amount Account 186 Account Amount End of Year Line
U] @ W) @ @ (k) U] No.
Acct. 182.3 Acct 182.3
1
(161,687) 928 238,971 2
3
4
5
]
354,619 028 13,523 341,096 7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23|
24
25
26
27
28
29
0
n
32
33|
34
35
36
37
38
® 5
182,952 250 484 341,006 40
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Name of Respondent For the Year Ended
GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA
A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION Dec. 31, 1996
CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

1. wnmwmmum

m)mmmmmw

mmummhmmtmm

Civic, Political and Related Activities.

(a) Name and address of person or organization rendering
services,

(b) description of services received during year and
project or case to which services relate,

(c) basis of charges,

(d) tota! charges for the year, detalling utility department
and account charged.

2. For any services which are of a continuing nature, give
the date and term of contract and date of Commission
authorization, if contract received Commission approval

3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.

Descriot
(a)

Amount
(b)

American Meter Company
P.Q. Box 82435

Chicago, Il 60675

Mediey Construction Company
P.O. Box 410036
Melbourne, Fl 32841

© B N DU AW RN -

McWhirter, Reeves
P.0. Box 3350
12| Tampa, F133601

e
- 0

14| PDC/Meuier Dist Contractors
15| P.O. Box 550282

16| Tampa, F133855

17
18| Muelier Distribution Contractors
19| 79821 NW.S. River Dr. #326
Mediey, Fl 33166

Southeast Corrosion & Engineering, Inc.
2699 West 79th St., Bay 1
Hialeah, F1 33016

PHRLEBNNEBRYNNNY

Contractor

General Regulatory Counsel

Main Construction

$ 33r.oe1

130,171

264,628

552,704

1,781,730

370.159
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CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Company: CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA-A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION
For the Year Ended December 31, 1996
o A, TR A A T Py - TS e ¥ AR Sl et

Provide an updated organizational chart showing all affiliated companies, partnerships, etc.

Effective
Date JANUARY 1, 1897

SEE ATTACHED
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NEW OR AMENDED CONTRACTS WITH AFFILIATED COMPANIES

. CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA- A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION
For the Year Ended December 31, 1996

or arangement wilh BTkt amparsss for T

Provids & synopeie of each new of ar conirect, agF
m---ﬂdngﬂncmtmmm] The synopsa shall nclude, B & MINETUM,

hmmuﬁ.mﬂ.ﬂwﬁhm

Name of Affiliated Synopsis of
Company Contract
(a) (b)
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INDIVIDUAL AFFILIATED TRANSACTIONS IN EXCESS OF $25,000

(Company: WWWM\'OFFLON&&ADMBIOHOF NUI CORPORATION
Forﬂn?urﬁmdwa‘l,‘lm

Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of $25,000. Recumng monthly
affiliated transactions which exceed $25,000 per month should be reported annually in the agaregate.

Howwn'f.u&lmdapnputysﬂuﬂumﬁmmhoaghsimilarnlesrmr. should be reported as

ammmmmmmnm.

Name of Description of Dollar
Affiliate Transaction Amount
(a) (b) (c)
N/A
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SUMMARY OF AFFILIATED TRANSFERS AND COST ALLOCATIONS

City Gas Company of Florida, A Division of NUI Corporation

For the Year Ended December 31, 1996 - ) .

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative
mus&mh-:yonayur.enlaradinu:hewoenmeRespondentandanaﬁliamdbusineuorﬁnandnl
lorganization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.

(a) Enter name of affiliate.

(b) Gvemﬂmdmdm.ummmuainvwﬁd.

(c) Enter coniract or agreement effective dates.

(d) Enuuw'p'uum«prmuawmwmamwmr *s" if the service or
product is sold by the Respondent.

(e) mmmmhmwnw.

ﬁ)&hwmﬁd,m.ummuwwmwdawkmwmwum

in column (c). mmmmmm::mmmmwm

Total Charge for Year
Type of Service Relevant Contract “p"
Name of and/or or Agreement and or | Account Dollar
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date "s" Number Amount
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

NUI Corporation Executive & Audit NUI Cost Allocation Policy | P Vanous 1,074,538
Legal Affairs NUI Cost Allocation Policy | P Various 315,782
Risk Management NUI Cost Allocation Policy | P |  Various 57,621
Mis NUI Cost Allocation Policy | P Various 448 848
Purchasing NUI Cost Allocation Policy | P | Various 49,786
Accounting Services NUI Cost Allocation Policy | P Vanous 518,912
Gas Supply & Planning NUI Cost Allocation Policy | P Various 666,643
Human Resources NUI Cost Allocation Policy | P Various 265613
Marketing NUI Cost Aliocation Policy | P Various 152,600

Elizabethtown Gas Co. | Engineering NUI Cost Allocation Policy | P | Vanous 27,107
Environmental Compliance | NUI Cost Allocation Policy | P Various 19,545
Rates & Reguiatory NUI Cost Allocation Policy | P Various 55,523
Contract Billing NUI Cost Allocation Policy | P Various 50,825

NUI Southem Division Administration of Southemn NUI Cost Allocation Policy | P Various 362,717
Division Operations

Total 4,066,358
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ASSETS OR RIGHTS PURCHASED FROM OR SOLD TO AFFILIATES

. . City Gas Company of Florida, A Division of NUI Corporation
For the Year Ended December 31, 1966 )
m-mdmmmmmmmmmum.
Description Title
of Assel Cost/Orig. | Accumulated Netl Book | Fair Market | Purchase Passed

Name of Affiliate or Right Cost Depreciation|  Value Value Price Yes/No
Purchases from Affiliates s $ s s H
N/A

Total ]
Sales to Affiliates: $ s 3 s Sales Price
IN/A

Total $
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EMPLOYEE TRANSFERS

- CITY GAS COMPANY OF FLORIDA- A DIVISION OF NUI CORPORATION

List employees eaming more than $30,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/ffrom
Han affiliate company.

Company Company Oid New Transfer Perm
Transferred Transfermed Job Job or Temporary
From To Assighment Assignment and Duration
NONE
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ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors of
City Gas Company of Florida:

We have audited the balance sheet of City Gas Company of Florida as of December 31, 1997 and
1996, and the related statements of income for the years then ended, and the statements of
retained earnings and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 1997, included on pages 10
through 19 of the accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Comruission Form 2. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1, these financial statements were prepared in accordance with the
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a
comprel:ensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the assets, liabilities and proprietary capital of City Gas Company of Florida as of

December 31, 1997 and 1996, and the results of its operations for the years then ended, and its
cash flows for the year ended December 31, 1997, in accordance with the accounting
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and
1 for filing with the Florida Public Service

management of City Gas Company of Florida and
Commission and should not be used for any other purposes.

6;*:&»\ (vl WP
ARTHUR ANDERSEN

New York, New York
April 27,1998
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